From: Pings, Anne (USAEO)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/10/2011 12:20:34 PM
Subject: RE: AG's SJC QFRs

| tried that!ll Ok — | will remind that them that the other project is still going —

I will leave you alone for the rest of the week |
Anne

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 12:19 PM
To: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Subject: RE: AG's SJC QFRs

| have the DAG personally calling me to have us review documents. Seriously, who is bothering you in OLA?  Go tell
them to jump in a lake.

From: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: AG's SJC QFRs

What did Ron say?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 9:43 AM
To: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Subject: Re: AG's SJC QFRs

Whoever is bothering you in OLA should talk to Ron.

From: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 09:35 AM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: AG's SIC QFRs

Good moming Dennis -

| told OLA you guys were busy with ODAG's request and everything going on out there in AZ and we would try to tumn
to the QFRs next -

Not sure what you and Ronworked out -
Can we talk today? 202-252-1435

Tharks!
Anne

From: Levine, Doug (SMO)
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 09:31 AM

AZ0073626
DOJ-FF-38439



To: Pings, Anne (USAEQ)
Subject: AG's SIC QFRs

Ron told me that he spoke to Dennis Burke. Please get your Fast & Furious QFR responses in to me today. You
folks are the lone holdout and it’s holding up the entire process.

Doug Levine
Oftice of Legislative Affairs
Uu.s. Dcpartmcnt of Justice

(202) 514-2113 Office | (202) 598-5208 Cell

AZ0073627
DOJ-FF-38440
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